


JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has pirisdiction over this matter imrsnant to 15118 C, 8§ 45(a) 5?2 53(h)

e 2

3. Venue in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois is proper
under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b) and (c).

PLAINTTEF

statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The Commission enforces Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC
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Neﬁtralceuticals, LLC set forth in this Complaint. McDaid also does business as Kaycon,
Ltd.

8. “Defendants” means Sili Neutraceuti;:als, LLC and Brian McDaid. Defendants have
tranéacted business in the Northern District of Illinois within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. §

53(b).
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28.  Defendants have initiated commercial email messages containing materially false or b
misleading header information. In many instances, the email contains an originating
|

email address that was not assigned by the email service provider or was used without the

authorization of the subscriber who obtained the email address from the email service

operator. In other instances, the email message fails to identify accurately the protected

retransmitted through another protected computer for purposes of disguising 1ts origin.
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initiated commercial email messages that contain subject headers that misrepresent the






d. scientific research does not establish that the Hoodia Products cause substantial e
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36.  Therefore, Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 34 above are false or
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Act, 15U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.



COUNT 111

False Claims for the HGH Products
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consumer’s growth hormoge levels; and/or




COUNT 1V

Insnthstantiated Claims for the HGH Praoducts

contain human growth hormone and/or cause a clinically meaningful increase in a
consumer’s growth hormone levels; and/or
will turn back or reverse the aging process, including, but not limited to, causing

effects such as: (i) lowering blood pressure, (ii) reducing cellulite, (iii) improving



46.  Section 5(a)(6) of CAN-SPAM, 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(6), states:

For purposes of [section 5(a)(1)], the term “materially”, when used
with respect to false or misleading header information, includes the -
alteration or concealment of header information in a manner that
would impair the ability of an Internet access service processing

the message on behalf of a recipient, a person alleging a violation
of this section, or a law enforcement agency to identify, locate, or
respond to a person who initiated the electronic mail message or to
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message to respond to a person who initiated the electronic
message.

47.  Section 5(a)(2) of CAN-SPAM, 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(2), states:
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electronic mail messages from that sender at the electronic mail b
address where the message was received; and

! (i1) remains capable of receiving such messages or communications
for no less than 30 days after the transmission of the original
message.

50. Section 5(a)(5)(A) of CAN-SPAM, § 7704(a)(5)(A) states:

It is unlawful for any person to initiate the transmission of any

commercial electronic mail message to a protected computer unless

the message provides:
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or solicitation;
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likely to mislead a recipient, acting reasonably under the circumstances, about a material
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55.  Defendants’ acts or practices, as described in paragraph 54 above, violate 15 U.S.C. §

7704(a)(2).
COUNT VII
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computers, of commercial email messages that advertise or promote Defendants’ Internet

Web sites, products or services, and do not include:
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15

U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, Section 7(a) of CAN-SPAM, 15 U.S.C. § 7706(a), and the Court’s own -

equitable powers, requests that the Court:

|

necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of this action
and to.preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including, but not limited to,
temporary and preliminary injunctions and an order freezing assets;

2. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act and the
CAN-SPAM Act by defendants;

3. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consﬁmers
resulting from Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act and the CAN-SPAM Act,
including, but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the

refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and



4. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Dated: August 13, 2007
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Respectfully submitted,

William Blumenthal
General Counsel

Steven M. Wernikoff //
Marissa J. Reich '

Federal Trade Commission

55 West Monroe, Suite 1825
Chicago, IL 60603

Telephone: (312) 960-5634
Facsimile: (312) 960-5600




